From: Scott Kreiter
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:51 PM

To: Bob Clubb; Brad Hawkins; Camille Pleasants; David Turner (david.turner@ferc.gov); Frank Winchell;
Glenn Hartmann (glenn@wshsinc.com); Gordon Brett; Guy Moura; John Devine; Margaret Berger;
Mary Mayo; Richard Bailey; Rob Whitlam; Robert Easton; Sally Sovey; Scott Kreiter; Shane Bickford;
Timothy Bachelder

Subject: Wells Project Cultural Resources Scope of Work
Attachments: SCOPE OF WORK Final Draft.doc

Cultural RWG,
Please find attached the Scope of Work submitted by the Colville Tribe. We will discuss the SOW at tomorrow’s meeting.

PLEASE NOTE: The dial-in number for the meeting has changed.

Thanks.
-Scott
509-881-2327

From: john.pouley [mailto:john.pouley@colvilletribes.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 10:19 AM

To: Scott Kreiter

Cc: camille.pleasants@colvilletribes.com; 'Guy Moura'; genevie.thomas@colvilletribes.com; john.pouley@colvilletribes.com
Subject: Wells Project Cultural Resources Scope of Work

Scott Kreiter,

Please find the attached draft Scope of Work (SOW) proposal for the Wells Project and Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission (FERC) licensing requirements. The draft SOW is submitted in advance of the Cultural Resource Work
Group scheduled for March 8, 2007. If you have comments or questions before the meeting, please address them to me at
the contact information below.

Thanks,
-John Pouley

John Pouley, Archaeologist
History/Archaeology Program
Colville Confederated Tribes

Office (509) 634-2696

Fax (509) 634-2694

Cell (509) 631-1176

Email john.pouley@colvilletribes.com




